Oleander Power Project Simple Cycle CT Unit 5

0050180-003-AC OGC # 06-2146
(Cindy M.)
2006
12-Oct . Case Opened in OGC after closing out 068-2056
17-Oct Order issued granting time until 11/27/06
updated book, notes, list and Qutiook
15-Nov Received withdrawal request copy from OGC today ... A! had told

me that they would be withdrawing their request

Expires on November 27th

7-Dec Case Closed in OGC




[}

Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 2:58 PM

To: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Oleander permit action 0090180-003-AC

I haven't received anything on the October draft... | will bring in the information that | still have open for the September
draft.

Vickie

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 2:29 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: FW: Oleander permit action 0090180-003-AC

'm working on a response. Did you have anything on a new petition filed for Oleander? | know there was an extension
filed on our September draft, but didn't see anything on our October re-issuance....that | remember anyway.

From: Comer, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 1:59 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Miskelley, Valerie

Subject: Oleander permit action 0090180-003-AC

Trina | have a problem that's come up----

On November 15, OGC received a conditional withdrawal of a Motion for Extension of Time to file a Petition from counsel
for the applicant. The conditional withdrawal requires that the agency issue a permit as a precondition of the withdrawal.
Since the agency is precluded by statute from issuing a permit with an extension of time outstanding, the conditionai
withdrawal created a legal logic loop and was of no effect so OGC did not close the litigation case on this matter. But it
looks like you guys purported to take "final permit action”. 1 can't tell if that action was outside legal parameters or not
because | can't teli if the intent that was the basis for the extension was withdrawn and replaced. | can see that the original
September intent was replaced by an October intent but | have no records of any subsequent withdrawal/replcaement,
Also, if the permit was issued before the 14-day petition period on the changes expired it was premature because any
change to the intent to issue for any reason (with the sole exception of resolving an actual EPA objection on a Title V
permit) begins a new 14-day APA petition pericd for everyone-- the applicant (who can waive the timeframe if nobody else
is involved), but also for all the other persons who were given the original intent, But | don't see where that happened
either. (And, by the way, when third party persons are given copies of an intent to issue but subsequent changes are
made, those person should be given copies of all the changes as well.)

Anyway, | don't know what happened and | can't tell if the permit was legally issued or should be re-issued. Can you help
me?

Thanks

Pat



Gibson, Victoria

From: Crandall, Lea
ent; Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:31 PM
o: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: Any Comments, etc.

Attachments: Di4700611150425 PDF

| just received a Notice of Withdrawal of Request for Extension of Time.
B

Di4700611150425.
PDF (6 MB)

Lea Crandall

Agency Clerk

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Phone: (850) 245-2212 SC: 205-2212
Fax: (850} 245-2303

From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 3:20 PM
To: Crandall, Lea
Subject: Any Comments, etc.
. Importance: High
Hi,

Have you received any comments on Oleander Unit 5 0090180-003-AC PSD-FL-3777?

Thank you.
Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief

DEP/Bureau of Air Regulation
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl us
850-921-9504 fax B850-921-9533




THE STATE OF FLORIDA “ w1
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIO
NOV 15 2006 .
In Re: OGC CASE NO.: 06-20!56 L i
Oleander Power Project, L.P. Oleander Power Project F
555 Townsend Road Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine Umt 5
Cocoa, FL 32926 DEP File No. 0090180-003-AC
Draft Permit No. PSD-FL-377 e

Authorized Representative: Brevard County 5 S ;_:FQ SRR
James O. Vick '
c¢/o Gulf Power Company -
One Energy Place .

Pensacola, FL 32520

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Oleander Power Project, L.P., (Oleander) and James O. Vick (Vick), by and through
undersigned counsel, hereby withdraw their Request for Extension of Time to file a Petition for
Administrative Proceedings in accordance with Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Oleander and
Vick filed their request for extension of time on October 12, 2006 requesting an extension
through November 27, 2006, and the order granting such extension was granted on October 17,
2006. This withdrawal is conditioned upon changes to the draft permit agreed to between the

\

Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and Oleander, which are reflected in the

docﬁment attached as Exhibit A.

Respectfully submtted this 15th day of November, 2006.

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

Angela orrisoggﬂand
Florida Bar No. 0855766

123 South Calhoun Street
Post Office Box 6526 (32314)
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-7500

Attorney for Oleander Power Project, L.P.
and James O. Vick




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been fumished to the following by
_U.S. Mail on this 15" day of November, 2006:

Trina Vielhauer, Chief

Bureau of Air Regulation

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Patricia Comer, Esquire

Office of General Counsel

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2600




PERMITTEE:

Oleander Power Project, L.P. Oleander Power Project

555 Townsend Road Simple Cycle Unit 5

COCOE, Florida 32926 Perrmt NO PSD FB 377

Authorized Representative: Pro_lect No' 00 0180 003-AC
James Q. Vick, Director Environmental Affairs EXpll‘CS June f?,ZOOS

A

PROJECT AND LOCATION

T ?;g!‘g“um
This permit authorizes the construction of a nominal 190 MW 51mple Cyl ‘Le combustion mrbmgﬂelecmcal

generator at the existing Oleander Power Project. The facility is locatedin C’bcoa,_]ust off Interstate 95 and State
Road 520 in Brevard County.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This construction permit is issued under the provisions of’ Chaptcf *Ogi_gfmthe Florida Statutes (F.S.), Chapters
62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296, and 62-297 of thq Flonda Am&gﬂhtlvg Code (F.A.C.). The project
was processed in accordance with the requ1rements of Rule;ﬁZ 21~§ 400?1?‘;}‘2.@; the preconstrucnon review
program for the Prevention of Significant Detenoragon (PSD) of Air Qua.hty» The permittee is authorized to
St
install the proposed equipment in accordance witithe condnma‘m"(g th1s perrmt and as described in the
application, approved drawings, plans, and: 35..1»15“ documents on.ﬁl@w the Department of Environmental
Protection {Department). ﬁa’:‘iﬂ?" i, et

e

Joseph Kahn, Director
Divisien of Air Resource Management




SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The regulated emissions units at the existing Oleander Power Project include four nominal 19¢ MW simple
cycle combustion turbines (Units 001 through 004) capable of firing either natural gas or low-sulfur fuel oil
(0.05 percent sulfur), and two 1.8 million-gallon fuel oil storage tanks {Units 006 and 007).

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project is for the construction of one additional General Electric PG7241(FA) simple cycle combustion
turbine electrical generator (Unit 5) equipped with evaporative cooling, capable of firing natural gas, with a
nominal output of 190 megawatts. The project also includes the installation of one 900,000 gallon distillate fuel
oil storage tank. Low sulfur fuel oil will be used as a backup fuel to the combustlon turbmé

2
(—'.‘511-&:‘

NEW EMISSIONS UNITS ¥

Joe

This permit authorizes construction and installation of the following néw emlssmns un

EUIDNO. | pMISSION UNIT DESCRIPTION
005 Unit 5 - Consists of onc General Electric PG7241 FA gas turbifle electrical generator
(nominal 190 MW) equipped with evaporative inlet air coolin
008 Unit 8- One 900,000 gallon distiliate fuel oil $tgrage tank.
REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION r T

5 ;
Title I, Section 111, CAA4: Unit 5 is subject to the N“sw Source Performance fandards of 40 CFR 60, Subpart
KKKK (Standards of Performance for Statlonary CombusnoncTurb c§)}}

Fy Q.L;
it ‘Major Soﬂr : of air pollution” in accordance with Chapter 62-213,

‘34 least one regﬁl‘éted pollutant exceed 100 tons per year. Regulated

ﬁna!lzatmn of DEP’rulcs
PERM[TTING AUTHORITY

All documents relate(f to a%phcatlons for permits to construct, operate or modify an emissions unit shall be
submitted to the Bureau oﬁ"Axr Regulatlon of the Flonida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) at
2600 Blair Stone Road (MS. #5505) Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. Copies of all such documents shall also
be submitted to the Comp%;ﬁncc Authority.

COMPLIANCE AUTHORITY

All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications shalt be submitted to the
Department of Environmental Protection Central Dhstrict, 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida
32803-3767.

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377

Umt § Project No. 0090180-003-AC
Page 2 of 15




SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION

APPENDICES

The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit.

Appendix A NSPS Subparts A, Identification of General Provisions

Appéndix BD Final BACT Determinations and Emissions Standards

Appendix GC General Conditions

Appendix KKKK NSPS Subpart KKKK Requirements for Stationary Combustion Turbines
Appendix SC Standard Conditions . "ﬁ%ﬁ}

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS: éﬁ?ﬂ""“’*'

The documents listed below arc not a part of this permit, however they are spec1ﬁ

action and are on file with the Department. ‘a

s Application for Air Construction Permit received on May 4, 2006 f;gi
Sty
s Department’s Request for Additional Information dated June 2\ 2006 :\ b

* Applicant’s Response to Request for Additional Information Recelved uiy’%3 2006 (complete)

¢ Department’s Intent to Issue and Public Notice Packagc. dxstnbuted Octobe%l%‘ZOOé
!
s Department’s Final Determination and Best Avarlablc Con‘fml? eLhnology Deterrmnatlon issued
concurrently with this Final Permit. 7 RN

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377

Unit 5 Project No. 06090180-003-AC
Page 3 of 15



SECTIONII. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. General Conditions: The permittee shall operate under the attached General Conditions listed in Appendix

GC of this permit. General Conditions are binding and enforceable pursuant to Chapter 403 of the Florida
Statutes. [Rule 62-4.160, F. A.C.]

2. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise indicated in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions unit shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403 of
the Florida Statutes (F.S.); Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296, and 62-297 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.); and the Title 40, Parts 51, 52, 60, 63, 72, 73, and 75 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR), adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C, The terms used in this permit
have specific meanings as defined in the applicable chapters of the Florida Administrative Code. The
permittee shall use the applicable forms listed in Rule 62-210.900, F; A‘Cﬂand f"ollow the application
procedures in Chapter 62-4, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit does nsot “relieve th@
with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or regulation; . :
[Rules 62-204.800, 62-210.300 and 62-210.900, F.A.C.] :

ittee from compliance

" 3. Construction and Expiration: Authorization to construct shall expire
within 18 months after receipt of the permit, if construction is dlscont edjor a period of Ia“months or
more, or if construction is not completed within a reasonable time# “This piriﬁgmn does not apply to the time
period between construction of the approved phascs of a phased consuuctmri‘pro]cct except that each phase
must commence construction within 18 months of the commencement date est&bhshe@ by the Department in
the permit. The Department may extend the 18-month pcnod;u@on a satisfactory: showmg that an extension
is justified. In conjunction with an extension of the 18° “month’ perfod to Lommence or continue construction
(or to construct the pl’OjCCt in phases), the Dcpartmeﬁggnay requlre'_‘ rmitteé to demonstrate the
adequacy of any previous determination of Best Avai} le Control Téeh dl‘ogy (BACT) for emissions units
regulated by the project. For good cause, the*pmmttec maykrcqucst that this PSD air construction permit be
extended. Such a request shall be submmeti o the Departm:nt § Bureau of Air Regulation at least sixty {60)
days prior to the cxpiration of this permit. . '3 g
[Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080, 62- 210.3b(ffle‘}&and 62-212. 40&(“

4. New or Additional Coi:iiiﬁ%'"-l* For good céixsé :shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Dep‘érth it ma reqmre the pemMe to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department sﬁall allow the perrmt:q@’ a reasonable.upae to conform to the new or additional conditions, and

on apphcahon of the permittee, th“&J)epm‘tment may ‘grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F A.C]
5. Source Oblmanon

a At su.clf%gue that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modlﬁcatlon (as these terms were, . defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by \m:tue of a rclaxanouﬁ any enforceable llmttatlon which was established after August 7

s

hours of opcranon”thcn thg rcqu1rcments of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12) F.A.C,, shall apply
to the source or modlﬁcatlon as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or
modification. i

b. At such time that 5 particula: source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification {(as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: No cmissions unit or facility subject to this permit shall be constructed or modified without
obtaining an air construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377

Unit 5 Project No. 0090180-003-AC .
Page 4 of 15




SECTION IL, ADMINIS‘TRATiVE REQUIREMENTS

. construction or modification. This permit authorizes construction of the referenced facilities.
[Chapters 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C.]

7. Application for Title IV Permit: At least 24 months before the date on which the new unit begins serving an
clectrical generator greater than 25 MW, the permittee shall submit an application for a Title IV Acid Rain
Permit to the Department’s Bureau of Air Regulation in Tallahassee and a copy to the Region 4 Office of
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in Atlanta, Georgia. [40 CFR 72)

8. Title V Permit: This permit autherizes construction of the permitted emissions unit and initial operation to
determine compliance with Department rules. A Title V operation permit is required for regular opcration
of the permitted emission units. The permittee shall apply for and obtain a Title V operation permit in
accordance with Rule 62-213.420, F. A.C. To apply fora Title V operatlpn,pc'}mlt thejapplicant shall
subrnit the appropriate application form, compliance test results, and steh addit na’\{fmfonnanon as the
Department may by law require. The application shall be subrmtted to the DepMent s Bureau of Air
Regulation and a copy to the Compliance Authority. B
[Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220, and Chapter 62-213, FA.C. ]3

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377

. Unit 5 Project No. 0090180-003-AC
. Page Sof 15




SECTION III - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

The specific conditions of this subsection apply to the following emissions unit after construction is complete.

EU.ID Emission Unit Description

005 Unit 5 - Consists of one General Electric PG7241 FA gas turbine electrical generator {nominal
190 MW) equipped with evaporative inlet air cooling.

APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

1. BACT Determinations: A determination of the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) was made for
nitrogen oxides (NOx), and particulate matter (PM/PM,). [Rule 62-210,2Q0 (BACT), F.AC ]

2. NSPS Requirements: This unit shall comply with the applicable Néw Sggce Pﬂt}’m:ﬁfance Standards
(NSPS) in 40 CFR 60, including: Subpart A (General Provision and Subpart m (Standards of
Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines). See Appendix A and Ppendnx ifa@gpcrmlt The
BACT emissions standards for NOx and the fuel sulfur spemﬁcaﬁq 3% for, EjWPMw are asgsm:lgengas or
more stringent than the NOx and SO, limits imposed by the applic: sle ;PS provisions. Shégaseparate
reporting and monitoring may be required by the individual subpa@ o wBE
[Rule 62-204.800(7)(b), F.A.C.; 40 CFR 60, Subparts A and KKKK] ’%E

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

3. Combustion Turbine: The permittee is authorized to ms;ﬁ:% ~operate, and mﬁ{mg.m one General
Electric Model PG7241FA gas turbine-electrical gen Ator set w&fﬁlnommal genératmg capacity of 190
MW. The combustion turbine will be equipped withfGE’s DIJJ cbwﬁustorx and an inlet air filtration system
with evaporative coolers. The combustion turbine wﬂ@ac dcflgncd f&gﬁﬂcﬁatlon in simple cycle mode and
will have dual-fuel capability. [Apphcatlonz»gdmgn]' N,,i -‘i

?,}

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY 7, 3 ’“@;ﬁ

4, DLN Combustion: The permittee sh e ¢ and maintairi t eGencral Electric DLN 2.6 combustion
system (or better) to contmkNQx emfssmn&‘ﬁ‘gm the combustion turbine when firing natural gas. Prior to
the initial ermssmms i g =‘g‘:sts requlfédi?e: the gas turbine, the DLN combustors and automated gas
turbine controlx,,system shall t & tunedito achieve the thé“ fitted levels for NOy. Thereafter, the system shall
be mamtamed and tuned in accofdan&,wnh the mamlfacmrer s recommendations or determined best
pracncege., ADesign; Rule 62-212.4

5. ﬁ"*@ ap: The permittee shall 1 1 operate, and maintain a water injection system to reduce NOy
cr!n1551(:0&;?.’*&5:)&%j the combustion turbm’ vwhen firing distillate fuel oil. Prior to the initial emissions
performanée testy thc water m_]cctlonfSystem shall be tuned to achieve sufficiently low NQy values to meet
the NOy lumf& - this pem‘ut Themfter the system shall be maintained and tuned in accordance with the
manufacturer’s mg‘ogmcndatlonsm determined best practices.

[Applicant request? Rﬂﬁ‘éz 2;2 400(10)(BACT), F.A.C.]

PERFORMANCE REQU]REMENTS

6. Hours of Operation: The combustion turbine may operate no more than 3,390 hours per calendar year.
Restrictions on individual methods of operation are specified in separate conditions.
[Rules 62-210.200(PTE, and BACT) and 62-212.400 (PSD), F.A.C.]

7. Pemmitted Capacity: The nominal heat input rate to the combustion turbine is 1,722 MMBtu per hour when
firing natural gas and 1,920 MMBtu per hour when firing fuel oil (based on a compressor inlet air
temperature of 59° F, the lower heating value (LHV) of each fuel, and 100% load). Heat input rates will
vary depending upon gas turbine characteristics, ambient conditions, alternate methods of operation, and
evaporative cooling. The permittee shall provide manufacturer’s performance curves (or equations) that

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377
Unit 5 . Project No. 0090180-003-AC
Page 6 of 15




SECTION III - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

correct for site canditions to the Permitting and Compliance Authorities within 45 days of completing the
initial compliance testing. Operating data may be adjusted for the appropriate site condmons in accordance
with the performance curves and/or equations on file with the Department.

[Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.]

Authorized Fuels: The combustion turbine shall fire natural gas as the primary fuel, which shall contain no
more than 1.5 grains of sulfur per 100 standard cubic feet of natural gas. As a restricted alternate fuel, the
combustion turbine may fire low sulfur fuel oil containing no more than 0.05% sulfur by weight. The gas
turbine shall fire no more than 500 hours of fuel oil, during any calendar year.

[Rules 62-210.200(PTE, and BACT) and 62-212.400 (PSD, and PSD Avondance) FAC]

Simple Cycle, Intermittent Operation: The turbine shall operate onj m :,?mple}cyclg mode not to exceed the
permitted hours of operation allowed by this permit. This restriction is based on!’thﬂé}p}enmttee § request,
which formed the basis of the PSD applicability and BACT deterhination andlresultedim the emission
standards specified in this permit. For any request to convert thls!umt to combmcd cféi{eéo eratio by
installing/connecting to heat recovery stcam generators, including’ cﬁhnges to the fuel quaht?:or quantlty
related to combined cycle conversion which may cause an increase ﬁshort or long-term crmssuons the
permittee may be required to submit a full PSD permit application, complgtégwuh anew proposal of the best
available control technology as if the unit had never been built, jRecte S

[Rules 62-212.400(12) and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C.].

EMISSIONS AND TESTING REQUIREMENTS

2,
10. Emission Standards: Emissions from the combustion‘turbine shalh ,,,3% exceed the following standards.

Pollutant Emission Standard < ‘@zg{agl}”g'Tlg&E CQ,{“P‘!}?“CE Method Basis
NOx 9.0 ppmvd @ 15% O,, |224-hrrollings | 47 CEMS
(Gas) 62.5 tbihr ﬁf; 3. 3 Lhrruns Bel”  Stack Test BACT
NOx 42.9 ppmxrd@‘w% 0, % hr rolling CEMS NSPS
(©ih) A Y Ifl:h%mns Stack Test
#:}%; 10 % Opac1ty’§ 7% 6-m11"1’1u*t'é block Visible Emissions Test
Pl\fﬂMm& 1.5 gr $/100 SCF of %aif; T N/A Record Keeping BACT
Gt 0.05 % S fuel 011“**:""1

a. The fuel sulfur’ spectf cauons combined with the efficient combustion design and opcration of the
combustion turbing, reprcscnt BACT for PM/PM,; emissions. Compliance with the visible emissions
standard shall berveias an indicator of good combustion.

b. The fuel sulfur spcc:ﬁcatlons and limited hours of operation effectively limit the potential emissions of
S0, and sulfuric acid mist (SAM) from the gas turbine.

c. The mass emission rate standards are based on a turbine inlet condition of 59°F and 100 percent full
load operation. Mass emission rate may be adjusted from actual test conditions in accordance with the
performance curves and/or cquations on file with the Department.

Oleander Power Project

Unit 5

Page 7 of 15

Permit No. PSD-FL-377
Project No. 0090180-003-AC




SECTION UI - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

A, Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

{Permitting Note: In combination with the annual restriction on hours of operation, the above emissions
standards effectively limit annual potential emissions from the combustion turbine to: 174.5 tons/year of
NOx, 34.5 tons/vear of PM/PM,y, and 37.1 tons/year of 50,.}

[Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200 (BACT), 62-212.400(PSD and PSD Avoidance), F.A_C, and 40 CFR 60,
Subpart KKKK]

Nitrogen Oxides (NOyx): Emissions of NOx from the CT shall not exceed the following standards on a
continuous basis and as measured by the required CEMS for the averaging period specified, and as
measured during the required stack tests.

a. While firing natural gas:

by this permit)
62.5 /Ib/hr (3 1-hr run stack test)
b. While firing fuel oil:

by subpart KKKK attached as an Appendix to this permit) N ji“g:h, -
336.8 Ib/hr (3 1-hr run stack test) 5 -

1@@"1@‘ ,
[Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200 (BACT), 62-212. 400(1’5[)) Ff (::’;gmd 40 CFR 60 4380]

Sulfur Dioxide (SO,): ;‘3‘; »};? Qg':%%
a. While firing natural gas: The fuel sulfux‘sﬁbc:lf' ca‘nons~ cstabhsheif.m condltlon 8 of this subsection, of
1.5 grains per 100 standard cubic feet gﬁ'e?hvcly lumf the potentlal emissions of SO, from the

combustion turbine while firing nah]rai gas. g:vf*

b. While firing fuei oil: The fuel sulﬁm, Lﬁcauon establlslféd in condition 8 of this subsection, of 0.05

% sulfur by wcxgg £ gn,vcly limit tﬁefgms:ntlal emissions of SO, from the combustion turbine while
firing fuel m&:@.ﬁ , ,ﬁ J"’” ‘
.cw' Y

[Rules 62-4.070(3), and 62- 217 49@’ D Avo.da{;‘cpf F.AC]

.ﬁwn‘

artu:u]ate Matter {PM/PM0): The‘é‘fel *sulfur specifications, established in condition 8 of this subsection,
combzqg:g"wnh the efficient combusgo:i? design, and operation of the combustion turbine represent BACT
for PM/PIQL& emissions. Comphance%wlth the fuel specifications and visible emissions standard shall serve
as mdlcatorsmfgqod combustion. Vmble emissions shall not exceed 10 % opacity as observed during the
required 30- mmmé;‘mslble etmssmnstests

[Rules 62-4. 070(?35&210 200, (BACT) 62-212.400(PSD), and 62-297.310(4)(2)2, F.A.C]

Unconfined Pamcula%Eﬁnﬁmons During the construction period, unconfined particulate matter emissions
shall be minimized by dii§t suppressing techniques such as covering, confining, or applying water or
chemicals to the affecteJ areas, as necessary. [Rule 62-296.320{4)(c), F.A.C. ]

Test Methods: Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods.

"
¥

?

Method | Description of Method and Comments

7E Determination of NOx Emissions (Instrumental).

9 Visual Determination of Opacity

20 Determination of NOx, SO,, and Diluent Emissions from Stationary Gas Turbines

Oleander Power Projcct Permit No. PSD-FL-377 .
Unit 5 Project No. (090180-003-AC

Page 8 of 15




SECTION HI - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

The methods are described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800,
F.A.C. No other methods may be used for compliance testing unless prior written approval is received from
the administrator of the Department’s Emissions Monitoring Section in accordance with an alternate
sampling procedure pursuant to 62-297.620, F.A.C. [Rules 62-204.800, F.A.C.; 40 CFR 60, Appendix A]

16. Testing Requirements: Initial tests shall be conducted between 90% and 100% of permitted capacity;

17.

18.

19.

20,

otherwise, this permit shall be modified to reflect the true maximum capacity as constructed. Subsequent
annual tests shall be conducted between 90% and 100% of permitted capacity in accordance with the
requirements of Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C. Tests shall be conducted for each pollutant while firing each
fuel in the CT. For each run during tests for visible emissions, ermissions of ]NOX recorded by the CEMS
shall also be reported. Data collected from the reference method dunng tBe reqmred CEMS quality

indicates this intent in the submitted test protocol, and obtains a proval prior t&tes?‘mg If the RATA is
conducted at less than permitted capacity, and the data is used for. annual comphance; requlrements of
62-297.310(2) (Operating Rate During Testing) still apply. The’ md'sg emlssxon rate stan arq_based on
a turbine inlet condition of 59°F and 100 percent full load opcratlorfzgl\iass emission rafey m bu adjuste:d
from actual test conditions in accordance with the performance cuWesfqu!_or equations on ﬁl’aﬁuth the
Department. [Rule 62-297.310(2), and {7)(a), F.A.C.; and 40 CFR60. 8]5 D

Initial Compliance Demonstration: Initial compliance stack tests while ﬁnnglna.tural gas shall be conducted
within 60 days after achieving the maximum production, qce' gwnot later than’ 180’(15’%13 after the initial

startup. Initial testing on fuel oil shall be conducted mtﬁm 60 days of any fucl otk Fring in the CT. In
accordance with the test methods specified in this permlt the combu,s;mn turbine shall be tested to
demonstrate initial compliance with the emission standards fo NO}?aﬁ w1th the visible emissions standard.
The permittee shall provide the Compliance Authont)f’mth any othelgl tuﬂ emissions performance tests
conducted to satisfy vendor guarantees mcludlng COand pamculatetests [Rules 62-4.070, 62-
297.310(7)(a), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60. 8}@ !g'
Subsequent Compliance Testing: Annual comphance tests for: N(fx, and visible emissions shall be
conducted during each.federal, )‘;gscal'yca.r (@ctober 1%, to September 30™). If normal operation on fuel oil is
less than 400 hougs pcg.Ealfen ar, then suhseqpent compliance testing on fuel oil is not requ:red for that
year. If normaL ‘bperation on glﬂﬁ'ﬁz,exceeds 400 hcurs ber year, the Department shall require compliance
testing for; NOX and visible ermssm%s whlle ﬁnng ,ﬁfél oil.

[Rules @,ﬁ 070, 62-210. 200(BAC’1‘ Sand 62-297:310(7)(a)d, F.A.C.]

Con uo?.iﬁ tinuond Compliance: Contmuousi'comphancc with the permit standard for emissions of NOx shall be
demons&gibd" fwith data collected fromthe required continuous monitoring systcm.
[Rules 62°4. 070;@d 62-210. 200(BACT) F.AC.]

Special Comphance“[ests When'the Department, after investigation, has good reason (such as complaints,
increased visible e eml,ssugps or, Spiestlonabie maintenance of control equipment) to believe that any applicable
emission standard contamed in a Department rule or in a permit issued pursuant to those rules is being
violated, it shall rcqu1rc tl'fe owner or operator of the emissions unit to conduct compliance tests which
identify the nature and quantlty of pollutant emissions from the emissions unit and to provide a report on the
results of said tests to'the Department. [Rule 62-297.310{7)(b}, F.A.C.]

EXCESS EMISSIONS

{Permitting Note: The following conditions apply only to the SIP-based emissions standards specified in
Condition No 10 and ! 1of this subsection. Rule 62-210.700, F.A.C. (Excess Emissions) cannot vary or
supersede any federal provision of the NSPS, NESHAP, or Acid Rain programs. }

Oleander Power Project . Permit No. PSD-FL-377
Unit 5 Project No. 0090180-003-AC
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SECTION III - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

pAR

22,

23.

24,

A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)
Definitions:

a. Startup is defined as the commencement of operation of any emissions unit which has shut down or
ceased operation for a period of time sufficient to cause temperature, pressure, chemical or pollution
control device imbalances, which result in excess emissions.

b. Shutdown is the cessation of the operation of an emissions unit for any purpose.

¢. Malfunction is defined as any unavoidable mechanical and/or electrical failure of air pollution control

equipment or process equipment or of a process resulting in operation in an abnormal or unusual
manner.

{Permitting Note: The applicant has described startup of this unit a&fﬁg penod‘f(om O to 50% load, and
shutdown as the period beginning at 50 % load to no load operat ém y

[Rule 62-210.200(165, 242, and 258), F.A.C.] i

Excess Emissions Prohibited: Excess emissions caused entirely c?ﬁ% a.rt.By poor mainte
operation or any other equipment or process failure that may reasonmh%ﬂbg prevented duritig t
shutdown or malfunction shall be prohibited, All such prcventabl?:gﬁl shall be included
compliance determinations based on CEMS data. [Rule 62-210.700(4), Fﬁnﬁ

Data Exclusion Procedures for SIP Compliance: As per the procedures in thl?e{)ﬂdltum‘ limited amounts of
CEMS emissions data, as specified in condition 24, mawbe&éﬁ%‘n&ed from the coﬂ'@pondmg SIP-based
compliance demonstration, provided that best operatlohal p minimize amssmns are adhered to,

the duration of data excluded is minimized, and the pfocedure@ fﬁq‘&gﬂg;xc{hsmn listed below are followed.

As provided by the authority in Rule 62-210. 700(5}&1*".A C thesc coxid}%fﬁs replace the provisions in Rule

62-210.700(1), F.A.C. ‘&ft? &

a. Limiting Data Exclusion. If the con hﬁcé calculation-
that the emission unit is in compha.ﬁgﬂ” :

i ,gaalh%vahd CEMS emission data indicates
en no CEMS" mwshall be excluded from the compliance

demonstration. __: "‘I.:k
b. Event Driven Et@ﬂ.g’@m’% igre, must be'a it
swm:hmg) iforder to exclmfé’ . If there, 1%:n¢ underlymg event, then no data may be excluded.

c. Conn;:i:ous Exclusion. Data’ M excluded"en a continuous basis. Data from discontinuous periods
shaﬂy{not be excluded for the sai]nﬁfqnderlymg event.

[Rur‘:éz &'i@ J00 EAC] “;;;,;1

Allowablc.tha Exclusxons The folib“ng data may be excluded from the corresponding SIP-based

compliance ‘deri atlon for each f the events listed below in accordance with the Data Exclusion
Procedures of coti gmk‘23 J”

a. Startup: Up to 30 mggutes of CEMS data may be excluded for each combustion turbine startup. For
startups of less than"*‘&(?-’rmnutes in duration, only those minutes attributable to startup may be excluded.

b. Shutdown: Upto, 30 minutes of CEMS data may be excluded for each combustion turbine shutdown.

For shutdowns of less than 30 minutes in duration, only those minutes attributable to shutdown may be
excluded.

¢.  Malfunction: Up to two hours (in any operating day) of CEMS data may be excluded due to 2

documented malfunction. A “documented malfunction” means a malfunction that is documented within
one working day of detection by contacting the Compliance Authority by telephone, facsimile
transmittal, or electronic email.

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377
Unit 5 Project No. 0090180-003-AC
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. SECTION III - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

d. DLN Tuning: CEMS data collected during initial or other DLN tuning sessions may be excluded from
the compliance demonstrations provided the tuning session is performed in accordance with the
manufacturer’s specifications or determined best practices. Prior to performing any tuning session, the
permittee shall provide the Compliance Authority with an advance notice of at least one (1) day that
details the activity and proposed tuning schedule. The notice may be by telephone, facsimile
transmittal, or elcctronic mail. [Design; Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

€. fuel Switching: Up to 60 minutes of CEMS data may be excluded for each fuel switch. For fuel

switches of less than 60 minutes in duration, only those minutes attributable to fuel switching may be
excluded. '

5

All valid emissions data (including data collected during startup, Shutdg‘};l,‘i malﬁmptnon DLN tuning, and

fuel switching) shall be used to report emissions for the Annual Op%ratmg Repor"ti:{.g

{Rules 62-210.200(BACT), 62-210.370, and 62-210.700, F A.C. L%;. _g@ 4 ﬂ??‘.%{ﬁ
25. Notification Requirements: The owner or operator shall notify the- Comphance Authon%)! Withm on%e

working day of discovering any emissions that demonstrate non- comp ange for a given avéﬁgxﬂg’penod
[Rule 62-4.070,F.A.C]

T
CONTINUOUS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS R 3}

%

.

¥
26. CEM Systems: Subject to the following, the perrmttee 5 :}g@tal] calibrate %m&atﬁr and maintain a
continuous emission monitoring system (CEMS) to measire and record the ermsswns of NQOy from the
combustion turbine in terms of the applicable standdrgs The mﬁintgn,&g syétcmshall be installed, and
functioning within the required pcrforma.nce spec:ﬁcatlons b’y the 'hmeu of the inittal compliance

demonstratton. w & wE g w'lgl,tr,?
. a. NOy Monitor: Each NOy monitor shali,g“e certified pmuant toathe specifications of 40 CFR 75.
Quality assurance procedures shall: cqnform to the requlremems”of 40 CFR 75. The annual and required
RATA tests I’quIIl’Cd for the NO;Q mﬁuﬁ’gghshall be perfom‘ed using EPA Method 20 or 7E in Appendix
A of 40 CFR 60 gi,‘,r@
i T
b. Diluent Momtar %Tﬁaoxygen (Qz) or carbomdmmde (CO,) content of the flue gas shall be monitored at
the locat:on where NOy is’ nmmtored to corrcct«th‘a measured emissions rates to 15% oxygen. If a CO,
mom;m' fs installed, the oxygen coment of the ﬂuc gas shall be calculated using F-factors that are

appr‘opnate for the fuel fired. Ea.c onitor shall comply with the performance and quality assurance
| reag fnts of 40 CFR 75. %‘«.’ ;

[Rules 65‘-4 BI(3), 62-210. 200(BACT5 F.A.C., and 40 CFR 60, Subpart 75]

27. Moisture Corré“?tmn lf necessary,; the owner or operator shall determine the moisture content of the exhaust
gas and develop fn,algonthm to.ghable cotrection of the monitoring results to a dry basis (0% moisture).
[Rules 62-4.070(3); 62ﬁ}0§%E)MBACT) F.AC]

28. CEMS Data Re ulrcmgﬁts’for BACT Standards:

{Permitting Note: The followmg conditions apply only to the SIP-based NQy emissions standards specified
in Condition Nos. 10-11 of this section. These requirements cannot vary or supersede any federal provision
of the NSPS, or Acid Rain programs. Additional reporting and monitoring may be required by the
individual subparts.}

a. Data Collection: Except for continucus montitoring system breakdowns, repairs, calibration checks, and

zero and span adjustnents, emissions shall be monitored and recorded during all operation including
startup, shutdown, and malfunction.

. Olcander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377

Unit 5 Project No. 0090180-003-AC
Page 11 of 15



SECTION III - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

b. Operating Hours and Operating Days: An hour is the 60-minute period beginning at the top of each
hour. Any hour during which an emissions unit is in operation for more than 15 minutes is an operating
. hour for that emission unit. A day is the 24-hour period from midnight to midaight. Any day with at
least one operating hour for an emissions unit is an operating day for that emission unit.

¢. Valid Hour: Each CEMS shall be designed and operated to sample, analyze, and record data evenly
spaced over the hour at a minimum of one measurement per minute. All valid measurements collected
during an hour shall be used to calculate a 1-hour block average that begins at the top of each hour.

1) Hours that are not operating hours are not valid hours.

2) For each operating hour, the 1-hour block average shall be, computeng fronfat least two data
points separated by a minimum of 15 minutes. If less thaﬂtwd‘ suc@d@m points are available,
there is insufficient data and the 1-hour block avcraggfls not valid.: ﬂ;;'

I&

3) During fuel switching an hour in which fuel oil is ﬁred is atmbute(i towan%”c%mphance with

the permit standards for oil firing.

d. Rolling 24-Hour Average: Compliance shail be determined aﬁegeaél& valid hourly av’eragﬁi(;?obtamed

by calculating the arithmetic average of that valid hourly average arg tﬁg precedmg 23 valid hourly
averages. {

e. Data Exclusion: Each CEMS shall monitor and record¢ emissions during alLopgxamtms including
episodes of startup, shutdown, malfunction, DLN mm‘hg’;‘i fuel switches. S‘ggﬂ"e of the CEMS
emissions data recorded during these episodes ma.y / be excr d: from the correspondmg CEMS

compliance demonstration subject to the prov1srm;§ of cm;dlti‘&ﬁzg and 247of this subsection.
i Fib
f.  Availability: The quarterly excess emissions repoft» shaﬂ,."bc used: i'g!&emonstrate monitor avallabllny for

each quarter in which the unit operated ‘%N{)ﬁltor availahility foxa}he "CEMS shall be 95% or greater in
any calendar quarter in which the upit ofleratcd for mox%ihaml&ﬁ hours. In the event the applicable
availability is not achieved, the pemu shall provide™ the D?:pamnent with a report identifying the
problems in achieving the rcqunrg&‘ av lgblhty and a pla.n of corrective actions that will be taken to
.achieve 95% avagéa“giﬁty'ﬁ'?hc pemutteeihall implement the reported corrective actions within the next

calendar u@fteﬂ take corrective: acuons ar continued fatlure to achieve the minimum monitor
avml.ablhya_y*ﬁr shall be v1olat1(ms‘of“; this penmt exg;ﬁpt as otherwise authorized by the Departmment’s
Compha.nce Authority. ‘ ,:;‘;r'

}

1 _.070(3) and 62-210. 200(B@T) F.A.C)]
7 %ENTS FOR ANNUAL Ewgssmms

[Rules 6k

hissions Re u1rerriént The owner or operator shall use data from the NOxy CEMS when
calculatmg anﬂ-ual.emissmns for purposcs of computing actual emissions, baseline actual emissions, and net
emissions increase; %wﬂegmed a&ﬁule 62-210.200, F.A.C., and for purposes of computing emissions
pursuant to the reportm&d nifements of Rule 62-210. 370(3) F.AC. In computing the emissions of a
pollutant, the owner or operator shall account for the emissions during periods of startup and shutdown of
the emissions unit. [Rules 62-210.200, and 62-210.370(3), F. A.C.]

REPORTING AND REpORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS

30. Monitoring of Capacity: The permittee shall monitor and record the operating rate of the combustion
turbine on a daily average basis, considering the number of hours of operation during each day (inctuding
the times of startup, shutdown, malfunction, DLN tuning, and fuel switching). Such monitoring shall be
made by monitoring daily rates of consumption and heat content of each allowable fuel in accordance with
the provisions of 40 CFR 75 Appendix D. [Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(BACT), F.A.C.}

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377 .
Unit 5 ] Project No. 0090180-003-AC
: ' Page 12 of 15




SECTION I1I - EMISSIONS UNITS SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

il

32,

33.

A. Unit 5 Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine (EU 005)

Monthly Operations Summary: By the 15th calendar day of each month, the permittee shall record the
following for each fuel in a written or electronic log for the combustion turbine for the previous month of
operation: fuel consumption, hours of operation on each fuel, and the updated calendar year totals for each.
Information recorded and stored as an electronic file shall be available for inspection and printing within at
least three days of a request by the Department. The fuel consumption shall be monitored in accordance
with the provisions of 40 CFR 75 Appendix D. [Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-210.200(BACT), F.A.C ]

Fuel Sulfur Records: The permittee shall demonstrate compliance with the fuel sulfur limits specified in this
permit by maintaining the following records of the sulfur contents.

a. Natural Gas Sulfur Limit: Compliance with the fuel sulfur limit for narural. gas sha_jl be demonstrated
by keeping reports obtained from the vendor indicating the averag& squur Qontent’ of the natural gas
being supplied from the pipeline for each month of operatlon.. Methods for e::mmmg the sulfur
content of the natural gas shall be ASTM methods D4084- 82 DA468- 85 D5504-(})1 D6228 98 and
D6667-01, D3246-81 or more recent versions. ’f‘

Compliance Authority before mltlal startup, Sampling the fue}’ml sﬁ fn?‘content shall be conducted 1n
accordance with ASTM D4057-88, Standard Practice for Manual Samplmg,;ﬁf Petroleum and Petroleum

D5453- 00 D129-91, D1552-90, D2622-94, or D4294-90 yore recent versnoné‘ of these methods may

be used. For each subsequent fuel delivery, the permmee shall ‘maintain a permanem file of the certified
fuel sulfur analysis from the fuel vendor. At the: request of the Comphancc Authonty, the permittee
shall perform additional sampling and analy51s forthe fuel sulfln‘-?:‘ tq .

f’m’\,\ -~

40 CFR'75 Appendix D. [Rules 62-4. 0?0(3) and 62-4, 160(15}! A;C ]

Emissions Performance Test Reports; *A“repart indicating the results of any required emissions performance

" test shall be submitted 1. the:Complrance‘Authonty no later than 45 days after completion of the-last test
eta

34.

run. The test rcgort shall l:on the tested emission unit and the procedures used to
allow the Dcpartment to determ‘ : ‘ghe test was pr_perly conducted and if the test results were properly
computed, At a minimum, the tcst Eport shall pr0v1de the applicable information listed in Rule 62-

Nz

297. 3]0(8)(c} F.A.C. and in Appendix'SC of this'permit. [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.].

Excess ﬁrm qlom Reporting:

E L

a"f Ma{ﬁmcnan Notification: If cmissjons in excess of a standard (subject to the specified averaging
period) occm:' due to malfunctlon};the permittee shall notify the Comphance Authority within (1)
working day; *"~thc nature, extent, and duration of the excess emissions; the cause of the excess
emissions; ahd' e_’acnons taken to correct the problem. In addition, the Department may request a
written summary report of the incident.

b. SIP Quarterly Reporr’ thm 30 days following the end of each calendar-quarter, the permittee shall
submit a report to. the Compliance Authority summarizing periods of NOx emissions in excess of the
BACT permit standard following the NSPS format in 40 CFR 60.7(c), Subpart A. A summary of data
excluded from SIP compliance calculations should also be provided. In addition, the report shall
summarize the NOy CEMS system monitor availability for the previous quarter.

c. NSPS Reporting: Within 30 days following the calendar quarter, the permittee shall submit the written
reports required by 40 CFR 60 Subpart KKKK (Standards of Performance for Stationary Combustion
Turbines) for the previous semi-annual period to the Compliance Authority.

{Note: If there are no periods of excess emissions as defined in 40 CFR, Part 60, Subpart KKKK, a

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

statement to that effect may be submitted with the SIP Quarterly Report to suffice for the NSPS Semi-Annual
Report.}

[Rules 62-4.130, 62-204.800, 62-210.700(6) and 62-212.400(BACT), F.A.C., and 40 CFR 60.7 and
60.4375]

35. Annual Operating Report: The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual operating
hours and emissions from this facility in accordance with 62-210.370. Annual operating reports shall be
submitted to the Compliance Authority by March st of each year. [Rule 62-210.370(2), F.A.C.]
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SECTION IV - UNREGULATED EMISSIONS UNITS

A. Fuel Oil Storage Tank (EU 008)

1D Emission Unit Description

008 | Unit 8- One 500,000 gallon distillate fuel oil storage tank.

NSPS APPLICABILITY

NSPS Subpart Kb Applicability: The distillate fuel oil storage tank is not subject to Subpart Kb which applies
to storage vessels with a capacity greater than or equal to 75 cubic meters that is used to store volatile organic
liquids for which construction, reconstruction, or medification is commenced afier July 23, 1984. Tanks with a
capacity greater than or equal to 151 cubic meters (40,000 gallons) storing a llquld with a maximum true vapor
pressure less than 3.5 kPa, are exempt from the General Provisions (40 CFR:60, Sub art A) and from the
provisions of NSPS Subpart Kb. The fuel oil storage tank (EU 008) has,a"cap%'f:nty ter than 151 cubic
meters and the vapor pressure of the low sulfur fuel oil is less than 3. Sk’kPa therefore =N PS Kb, including the
monitoring requirements, does not apply to this unit. & ‘

[40 CFR 60.110b(a) and (b), and 60.116b(c); Rule 62-204.800(7)(b),! FfA C ] ’9”

Oleander Power Project Permit No. PSD-FL-377
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OLEANDER POWER PROJECT, L.P.,

Petitioner,
v. . e BRI OGC No. 06-214¢
DEP Permit No. 0690180-003-AC
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PSD-FL-377
PROTECTION,
Respondent.

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION
OF TIME TO FILE PETITION FOR HEARING

This cause has come before the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
upon receipt of a request made by Petitioner, Oleander Power Project, L.P., to grant an
extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing to allow time to discuss with
FDEP several specific permit conditions for its facility in Brevard County, Florida. Because the
request shows good cause for the extension of time,

IT IS ORDERED:

The request for an extension of time to file a petition for administrative proceeding is
granted. Petitioner shall have until November 27, 2006, to file a petition in this matter. Filing
shall be complete on receipt by the Office of General Counsel, Department of Environmental
Protection, 3900 Commonweaith Boulevard,;fla%lfstation 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DONE AND ORDERED on this r) day of October, 20086, in Tallahassee, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTI

ACK CHISOLM, Deputy General Counsel
990 Commonwealth Boulevard MS - 35

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850/245-2242 facsimile 850/245-2302




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished via
¥y U. S. Mail lfacsimile ___ONLY, this day of October, 20086, to:

Angela R. Morrison

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A,
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314

with a courtesy copy via electronic mail to:

Facsimile: 850/224-8551

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
VIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

atricia E. Comer, Assistant General Coypsel
Fl. Bar 0224146
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard - MS 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

850/245-2242 Facsimile: 850/245-2302

Trina L. Vielhauer - Chief,Bureau of Air Regulation
Cindy Mulkey — Engineering Specialist, Bureau of Air Regulation



Gibson, Victoria

From:

‘ent:
o

Subject:

Attachments:

Cindy and Vickie,

Miskelley, Valerie

Tuesday, October 17, 2006 3:11 PM
Muikey, Cindy; Gibson, Victoria
QOleander OGC Case No. 06-2146

Order Granting on Oleander 06-2146 PDF

Here is the Order Granting for Oleander. Let me know if you need anything else.

T

ey
e

Order Granting on
Oleander 06-...

Thanks,
Valerie Miskelley

Administrative Secretary,

FDEP Office of General Counsel
3900 Commonwealth Bivd. MS 35

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

(850) 245-2260 SC 205-2260

Fax: (850) 245-2302

Valerie.Miskelley@dep.state.fl.us
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' RECE!. 2D

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 0CT 16 2006
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

In the Matter of an

Application for Permit by: OGC No.
Oleander Power Project, L.P. Oleander Power Project
555 Townsend Road Simple Cycle Combustion Turbine Unit 5
Cocoa, FL 32926 DEP File No. 0090180-003-AC
Draft Permit No. PSD-FL-377
Authorized Representative: Brevard County
James O. Vick
¢/o Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place

Pensacola, FLL 32520

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

By and through undersigned counsel, Qleander Power Project, L.P,, (Oleander) and its
authorized representative, James O. Vick, hereby request, pursuant to Florida Administrative Code
Rule 62-110.106(4), an extension of time to and including November 27, 2006, in which to file a
Petition for Administrative Proceedings in the above-styled matter. As good cause for granting this
request, Oleander and Mr. Vick state the following;

1. On October 9, 2006, the Department of Environmental Protection {Department)
1ssued a draft Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Permit (Permit No. 0090180-003-AC,
PSD-FL-377) (dated October 9, 2006) and associated documents for the Oleander Power Project,
Unit 5, located in Brevard County, Florida.

2. The draft permit and associated technical evaluation and preliminary determination
contain several provisions that warrant clarification or correction.

3. Mr. Vick and other representatives of Oleander have corresponded and will
continue to correspond with staff of the Department's Bureau of Air Regulation in an effort to

resolve all issues.
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